



**Kent Walker** C.E.T.  
Director of Construction

3711 Joseph Howe Drive, Suite 200  
Halifax, NS, Canada, B3L 4H8  
tel 902 • 481 • 8887  
hq 902 • 569 • 8400  
fax 902 • 481 • 8886  
email [kwalker@APM.ca](mailto:kwalker@APM.ca)

Kent always works closely with clients and has been requested to manage projects on repeat business. This has been demonstrated many times with projects and clients that Kent has completed work for over the years.

Over the past five years Kent has successfully completed numerous projects on time and within budget. Kent started with APM as a Superintendent and quickly advanced to the position of Senior Project Manager. Kent has typically managed multiple projects at one time, with varying degrees on complicity, schedule, and value ranging from \$100,000 - \$8,000,000.

As Director of Construction, Kent is responsible for the administration and management of construction manpower across Canada.

**Employment History**

APM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC.  
2007 to Present Director of Construction  
1998 to 2007 Senior Project Manager

TRANSLINE ENTERPRISES  
1998 to 1998 Quality Control Inspector

DOUG WALKER CONSTRUCTION  
1990 to 1997 Project Manager

**Education**

Diploma in Mineral Engineering Technology  
University College of Cape Breton, Sydney, NS - 1988

**Professional Memberships**

Member, Society of Certified Engineering Technicians of Nova Scotia

**Professional Qualifications**

Nova Scotia Construction Safety Association  
Principles of Loss Control Audit  
Occupational Health and Safety Course  
Leadership for Safety Excellence

Nova Scotia Real Estate Course